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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2024 5:42 PM
To: Harminder Kaur; SUR
Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris)
Subject: RE: D24007274MFCT/CTPL/CL/  ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA1885Y (SOMPO) and 

SHC1472D (MS FIRST CAPITAL ) on date 18/08/2024
Attachments: SMA1885Y IA.pdf

Dear Harminder, 
 
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SMA 1885Y. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler 

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 11:32 AM 
To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: D24007274MFCT/CTPL/CL/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA1885Y (SOMPO) and SHC1472D (MS FIRST CAPITAL ) 
on date 18/08/2024 
 
Dear Harminder, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

siewsc@lkkauto.com  

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 5:18 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; 
amin.amanullah@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-
capital.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: D24007274MFCT/CTPL/CL/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA1885Y (SOMPO) and SHC1472D (MS FIRST CAPITAL 
) on date 18/08/2024 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX  : 6223 0541 |  
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is 
intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete 
the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
From: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:18 PM 
To: Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Sithara 
<Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Amin Nur Ariff, Bin Azhar Amanullah 
<amin.amanullah@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-
capital.com.sg> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA1885Y (SOMPO) and SHC1472D (MS FIRST CAPITAL ) on date 18/08/2024 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Hi MS First Capital, 



3

 
Kindly advise liability status. 
 
 
 
Thank you & regards, 
May Chai 
  
Senior Motor Claims OƯicer 
Auto Servicing Section 
Total Vehicle Solutions Department 
 
 

  
Automotive Workshop, No. 8 Fourth Lok Yang Rd, Singapore 629705 
t: 6833 6274     f: 6896 6591     m: 9643 5107 
e: mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg 
w: www.mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg 
  
Notice of New Company Name and Email Address Domain Change with effect from 1st July 2021. 
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. is renamed to Mitsubishi HC Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.  
and our email address domain is changed to @mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg 
* note: except for juntaiyo@hcspl.com.sg > automotiveworkshop@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg 
  
  
DISCLAIMER: 
This email and/or any files and/or attachments transmitted are PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED.  
This email is intended solely for the attention and use of the name addressee(s).  
If you are not a named addressee, you must not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email and all its contents/attachments.  
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete it from your system. 
  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If 
you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email 
(and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is 
strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our 
data protection policy  

 


